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Will change
“ ” be reflected
Item RFQ Section Topic Comment/Question Response (Enter a Rfsr.mnse, IVII’oved to Master”, or Date Closed in future
Number Withdrawn
addendum?
(Y/N)
Foihm I?{B—103 tS;ateCszz "F;.rf(.)p?[.ser nTaHy define atcklﬁzlit.ionaltKey P.?rs;r.m:asRngciﬁed That is correct. The DB-103 form was not updated. Only 4
1 4.3 Key Personnel N the Request Tor Lualitications.” However, this 15 not spectiied In the ' Key Personnel are allowed and no additional are specified 12/4/24 Y
Please confirm this is a discrepancy, as pages 6-7 of 15 of the RFQ request only 4 | . he RE
key personnel, and page 9 of 15 states only 4 resumes can be provided. in the RFQ.
Please confirm that the organization chart is not included in the page count . . . .
. ; . That is not correct. If an organization chart is included, it
2 3.5/4.3 Executive Summary | allotted for the 2-page executive summary and an additional page can be i ntt rd the pa gn mbers all q 12/4/24 N
included to cover bullet 2 ask from page 7 of the RFQ. will count towa € page humbers allowed.
On page 9 section 4.1 indicates that charts and other graphical information may
. be on 11x17 paper anf:l that format has a limit of two pages. Section 4.3 has Yes, if 11x17 pages are used throughout the SOQ, they
3 4.1/4.3 Executive Summary | max number of page limits. tt dth b I d'in Section 4.3 11/26/24 N
Do the two 11x17 pages count as part of the max pages or can we have the count towar € page numbers allowed In >ection £.3.
number of pages in section 4.3 plus two 11x17?
4
5
6

Add additional lines as needed.
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